

Parent Association Meeting Minutes December 9, 2019 9:00 am - 10:30 am Mt. Nebo Campus Student Union

I. Opening Prayer

- Mr. Smullin opened us in prayer.
- The following were in attendance: Vicki Bonzo, Kim Incorvati, Kristy Sosso, Jen Bushee, Jodi Brooks, Chris Simonette, Paul Yarchek, Kathy Chopp, Tara Flinchbaugh, Angie Nacey, Debbie Balla, Erin Kirby, Heidi King, Jami Ryan, Ann Schlichtkrull, Amy Rafferty

II. Budget

- Vicki indicated that there is currently \$1000.00 in the account.
- The PA spent \$1000.00 on Spiritwear.

III. BH Update (Jodi Brooks)

- Jodi indicated that they held their second meeting at BH. There were 13 people in attendance. She replicated the agenda to discuss with those in attendance.
- Penguin Patch is set for Dec. 9-11th.
- They are currently working on their Spring luncheon and a Spring Bingo Night.
- In March, BH will hold a movie event for the kids with pizza, popcorn, and a movie. Parents will be able to drop off their kids for this event. They are extending the invite to the preschool families.
- BH sold quite a bit of spiritwear on Family Night.
- The next meeting at BH will be on January 6th @8:30am (before our PA meeting at MN).
 The BH meetings will always be on the first Monday of each month. Jodi will disseminate information from today's PA meeting.

IV. Wexford Update (Angie Nacey)

- Wexford just had their Christmas shop and it went well.
- Tonight is the Christmas concert (there will be no cookies).

•

V. Mt. Nebo Update (Jodi Fleishman absent Vicki Bonzo reported)

- The Christmas concert is this Wednesday. We will have cookies and Amy Rafferty will pick up and distribute them.
- The Christmas Bazaar will be this Friday from 12:06-1:45. We will sell spiritwear and Paul Yarchek, Vicki Bonzo, and Amy Rafferty will be present for the sale. We will get the credit card machine from the BH campus. Chris Simonette will send Vicki a price list for the sale. We will have cookies at the Bazaar to hand out. Amy Rafferty and Lauren Lipinski have pom poms and headbands (Amy said the kids like the headbands) so we have those items out at the table. The spiritwear sold will go to the PA fund not to the Costa Rica Missions like the rest of the proceeds from the Bazaar. Vicki will let Mr. Laird know.
- Red & White Night was a success!

VI. Review of Recent Events

- The Mt. Nebo luncheon was a success!
- Vicki reached out to Erin Soza regarding the "Back to School Picnic" summary. Erin indicated that she will get it to Vicki in January.

VII. Upcoming Events

- Mid-Term Encouragements
- Jami Ryan got the snacks and attached a label with a verse on each one. She and Amy
 will hand those out along with pencils for those who do not want a snack on December
 18th.
- Christmas Concert
 - December 9th BH and WX campuses at Christ Church. There will not be cookies at the concert since the event is being held in the church. The PA will not be there.
 - December 7th MN campus @ 7:00pm. Amy will pick up the cookies and serve them.

All School Skate

- Angie Nacey confirmed the date of Jan. 2nd from 11:30 2:30 at Lemieux Sports
 Complex. The cost will be \$8/pp and include skate rental and hot chocolate. The PA will also hand out cookies or donut holes again this year.
- Ann Schlichtkrull will ask our current ECA figure skating students (6 total) and any hockey students to assist with helping the younger kids skate.

New Officers

- Vicki discussed the need for new officers for next year. We need someone to step up for the PA President position (currently held by Vicki) and for the PA Secretary position (currently held by Ann Schlichtkrull).
- Vicki will send an email to a few people to see if they would be interested. Vicki
 indicated the importance of having new officers in place so that the PA can continue
 to run smoothly. Vicki also indicated that both she and Ann are willing to help begin
 training for these positions now.

VIII. 2019/2020 School Year PA Meeting Dates

• PA meetings will be held on the 2nd Monday of each month in the Upper Level of the Student Union at the Mt. Nebo campus from 9:00 - 10:30 am.

IX. Record Volunteer Hours

• Vicki encouraged all attendees to record their volunteer hours for today's meeting.

X. Next Meeting

- January 13th from 9:00 10:30 am, Upper Level of the Student Union, Mt. Nebo.
 - Vicki indicated that if there is a snow delay or cancellation, the PA meeting will also be cancelled.

XI. Closing

- Vicki adjourned meeting.
- Each campus broke out into groups.